
Mr Army G3/AOC 	(6)(.6) -  1 

From: 	 MAJ 	PMG (6)16)-1--  
Sent: 	 iiiiiirmlay 19, 2004 8:30 AM 
To: 	 r PMG 	00(_6 )l -2- 
Subject: 	 FW: 1500 daily update 

Attachments: 	 5-17- daily update.doc 

you may have these but am sending as I catch up on filing 

MAJ 	 Web) - 7- 
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 
Strategic Plannerilimiaation 
Pentagon RM 

Comm: 
Email t 	 @FIODA.Army.mil  6  "17)-1-  

	Original Mess 	 
00)L ,6) -  

From: 	 L Army G3/AOC 
Sent: 	 Mon ay, ay 7, 2004 1:32 PM  
To 	 R 	Donald 3 MG PMG 
Cc: 	 MAJ PMG 	 COL CIDC G3; 
Subject: 	1500 daily update 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

COL PMG 	(b)a) - z  

Sir, 
Attached please find today's daily update for your review and approval. I would bring your attention to bullet # 5. 

Thank you sir!! 

VR 

5-17- daily 
ipdate.doc (43 KB).. 

COC MP 
Branch Chief, National Detainee Reporting Center 
Office of the Provost Marshal General 

Cb)(12) - 7- 

hqda-aoc.armv.pentagon.mil  <mailtolilli@hqda-aoc.armv.pentacion.mil »  t t, )1 4)) - 

"Development of a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change begins with 
behavior and the leaders who shape it."Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 
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1 
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FOUO  
EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER the FOIA 

DTG: 171500MAY04 

Subject; OPMG Operations 
	

Agency: PMG 	 POC: Col 

1. (U) Significant Activities 
RFIs 

The following information was provided to DoD concerning interactions with the ICRC: 

o ICRC does not receive reports on person detained during OEF other than letters of 
transfer when detainees are transferred to or-released from GTMO. 

o All correspondence with the ICRC concerning OEF have been reviewed and approved by 
ASD SO/LIC. 

o NDRC provides weekly reports to the ICRC on person detained during 01F. 

o NDRC replies to all requests for information concerning the reports provided after vetting 
those responses through ASD SO/LIC. 

o The ICRC has not provided NDRC of PMG with any reports on findings in the individual 
internment facilities. These reports are provided to the commanders in Theater. 

2. (U) Current Operations 
Seven. Day Focus (Close Battle) 

o NDRC has two inquiries concerning perceived report discrepancies. These are being 
researched by the NDRC and CJTF 7 and the responses will be provided to ASD SO/LIC 
for review prior to replying to ICRC. 

3. (U) Future Operations 
Long Range Focus (Deep Battle) 

o Review I/R policy upon completion of the IG report 

o Working with the G3 to infuse 31E Correction Specialist into future rotations 

o Activating an I/R Battalion and I/R Companies in FY 05/06 

o Recommended Army assign 31Es to FS for UEx and UEy HQs staff to conduct 
compliance inspections 

o PMG is currently negotiating with EDS to add a full range of biometrics to the Detainee 
Reporting System (DRS) by mid-August 2004 

FOUO  
EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER the FOIA 

(IPAnr; TInr.11-1-nrant 
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